Monterey County Mosquito Abatement District

926 Fast Blanco Road® Salinas, CA 93901® Phone: (831) 422-6438 @ Fax: (831) 422-3331
E-Mail: Info@MontereyCountyMosquito.com Web: MontereyCountyMosquito.com
DATE: 11/05/2024

TO: County of Monterey Board of Supervisors

FROM: NSVMAD

RE: Appointment letter for Jeft Cecilio

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This is to inform the County of Monterey Board of Supervisors that the term of office of Jeff Cecilio
is expiring this year. Jeff Cecilio has actively and faithfully represented the residents of City of Del Rey Oaks
on the Board of Trustees of the Monterey County Mosquito Abatement District since January 2007. Jeff
Cecilio serves as Board President and has done wonderful work, and faithfully represented his constituency
and will continue to serve the County at large. The California State Health & Safety Code requires our
reappointments to be based on the calendar year, January 2nd, and service for an initial full 2 year term,
thereafter qualifying for a 4 year term.

Pursuant to Section 2245 (c) of the California State Health and Safety code, the M.C.M.A.D. Board of
Trustees respectfully requests that the County of Monterey Board Of Supervisors appoint Jeff Cecilio to

serving the residents of County of Monterey for a four-year term for which he is eligible, from the January
2nd. 2024 to Decmember 31, 2028.

Sincerely,

Kenneth Klemme
Manager - Biologist

KRK:kmg
cc: Jeff Cecilio

District Manager/Biologist: Ken Klemme

Board of Trustees: County of Monterey: Ray Coopersmith, Don Cranford, Jeff Cecilio
City of Marina: Nancy Amadeo, City of Del Rey Oaks: Louise Goetzelt, City of Monterey:Jeff Glass, City of
Sand: Maryann Carbone, City of Salinas: Jim Tashiro



